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This is in Tesponse to your letter Trequesting an opinion
concerning the application of section 541.118 of Regulations, 29
CFR Part 541 to your client’g Proposed bonus tipe plan for itg
exempt employees. B , L o
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worked during Seasonal business peaks. The Plan would award

set hourly schedule in order to fulfill the requirements of thejir
jobs, and gince they are occasionally called upon to work beyond

eir scheduled hours, this bonug time system wasg Proposed for
tracking and rewarding the employees.

worked that week, If an exempt employee works fewer hours than
eéxpected, his/her accumulated bonus time will be reduced in
direct pProportion to the hours below the @xpected hours for that
week. If the employee works the exact same hours as expected,
his/her accumulated bonus time will not change. If the employee
should ever work fewer hourg than éxpected in any given week and

scheduling or business reasonsg. - Exempt employees’ salaries will
never be adjusted downward for absences of less than a ful1 day.
In the event than such employee nisses time from work due to an
illness, injury, or other reason covered under the company’s sick
leave policy, his/her bonus time will not be Teduced for those
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hours paid as gick leave, However, if the employee’s gick leave
has been exhausted, bonus tipme hours may be ugeq in order gor the
employee to continue to be paid for days away frop the job. The
eéxempt employee’s wages may be adjusted downward if he/she misggeg
one or more complete days due to illness, injury or other

leave, bonus time and other applicable paid benefits, We algo
note that thesge enployeesg may elect, at his/her own disctetion,
to take a lump sum payment of his/her bonug time’s cash value
once a year.

As you know, section 13(a) (1) of the Pair Labor Standards act
(FISA) provides a complete minimum wage and overtime pay

administrative, or professional Capacity, as those terms are
defined in Regulations, Part 541. an employee may qualify for
exemption if all of the pertinent tests relating to dutijes,
responsibilities, ang salary, as discussed in the appropriate
section.of the Regulations, are met. One such test requires that
an otherwise eéxempt employee be paid on a salary basis, as
described in section 541.118 of the Regulationg. v

wWeekly, or lessg frequent basig, a Predetermined amount
constituting all or part of his/her compensation, which amount ig
not subject to Treduction because of variations in quality or
quantity of the work performed.

Deductions may be made, however, when the employee is absent from
wvork for a day or more for personal Teasons, other than sickness
or accident. Thus, if an employee ig absent for one or more full
days to handle personal affairsg, his/her salaried status will not
be affected if deductions are made from hig/her salary for such

fide plan, policy or Practice of pProviding compensation for loss
of salary occasioned by both sickness and,disability. Thus, ir
the employer’sg particular plan, policy or Practice providesg
compensation for guch absences, deductions for absences of one or
more full days because of sickness or disability may be made
before an employee has qualified under such Plan, policy or
Practice and after he/she has exhausted his/her leave allowance
thereunder.

Where an employer has Proposed a bona fide bonus time bénefits
Plan such as the one described in your letter, it ig Permissible
to substitute or reduce the &ccrued leave in the plan for the
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" Based on

-Daniel Pp. Sweeney

:ff*plan’acbount:"ihd the account has a negative balance, where the

loyee’s absence is
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tion for time worked over 40 in a week, requiring uge of personal
or sick leave by the hour, and others have been declared incon-
sistent with the "salary bagig® requirement in the regulations. -

This opinion is baged exclusively on the facts and circumstancesg
described in Your request and ig given on the basis of your
representation, explicit or implied, that you have provided a
full and fair description of all the factg and circumstanceg that

3presented. Existence of any other tactual;ormhistorical
background not contained in your request might require a
different conclusion than the one expressed herein, You have
also Trepresented that this opinion ig not sought because of an
investigation by the Wage and Hour Division, or because of
litigation with respect to, or Tequiring compliance with, the
Provisions of the FLSA.

We trust that the above ig rekponsiva-to your 1nqﬁiry.

Sincerely,

Deputy Asgistant Administrator o i
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